
ADDENDUM 1 
Automated vehicle location provider 

For the City of Jackson, TN 
August 19, 2020 

 
 

1. Will the client require that the contractor provide tablets, iPads, Wi-Fi, and 

cellular service? Yes, the contractor will be required to provide all hardware 

and necessary cellular service to operate. These costs should be reflected in 

the proposal. 
2. Please clarify how the client will evaluate price; full contract term or Year 1 price? 

 
 The price will be evaluated based on the full contract term of two years. 

3. What is the evaluation criteria that submissions will be rated on and how will 

price be ranked under the specific procurement specifications? Price will be a 

priority consideration, as this project is grant funded. Functionality, user 

accessibility, long-term sustainability, and ability to integrate with other services 

such as mobile fare pay and Wi-Fi on the buses will also be considered in 

proposal review. 

4. Please indicate whether the new AVL product will be hosted by the client, 

software manufacturer or if the successful bidder would be required to provide 

hosting services.  Successful bidder or the software manufacturer would need 

to provide hosting services. 

5. Is there a need for future integration of tablets, signage or passenger counters 

with the dispatching system? Yes, plans for future integration with other services 

would be preferred. 

6. Is the agency open to integration of TNC or taxi providers, now or in the future?  

Yes, we would be open to the integration of TNC or taxi providers in the future, 

but are prioritizing fixed routes at this time. 

7. When does the agency expect to award this contract? September 1,2020 

8. Please consider allowing vendors to fully support compliance with current stay 

at home and associated state by state restrictions that resulted from the current 

Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic. We would like to request The City to consider  

allowing proposals to be submitted via fully electronic means only (email, 

Dropbox, etc.) and if electronic copies of signatures/seals/notaries would be 

acceptable? We believe that in light of current COVID-19 restrictions; electronic 



submission will ensure full compliance with social distancing mandates across the 

U.S. and will minimize in-person exposure for your employees as well as your 

vendor’s employees 

The City of Jackson’s policy and procedures allow for the bids to be mailed or 

hand delivered only. 

9. Will the Contractor be able to install the related AVL equipment in the City’s 

facility? 

Yes, the equipment can be installed at JTA’s facility. 

10. Please clarify if a bond is required for this contract. 

No bonds will be required. 

11. In the RFP/IFB, a product sheet was included for the Max BR1 Mini. Is this the 

specific product that the City wants installed or will an approved equal be 

acceptable? An approved equal is acceptable. 

12. Please provide the make and model of all 12 vehicles in which AVL systems  

 
JTA list of vehicles for Transit Router installation. 

 
                                                           VEHICLE I.D.  YEAR AND MODEL 

 
955   2004 Gillig Phantom 
 
956   2004 Gillig Phantom 
 
962   2009 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
965   2011 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
966   2012 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
970   2014 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
971   2014 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
978   2017 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
979   2017 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
983   2019 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
984   2019 Gillig 29’ Low Floor 
 
985   2020 Gillig 29’ Low Floor /Trolley Bus 

 
 

 



13. Will the City consider allowing mutual agreement of extension terms, revising 

term provision as follows: 

a. “At the end of each contract year, the City of Jackson parties shall have 
four (4) consecutive options to renew this contract for an additional year 
under the same upon mutually agreeable terms and conditions. as the 
previous year. The City must give the provider notice of its intent to renew 
the contract no later than 30 days before the expiration of the current 
contract.” 

                       The right of renewal for will not be required for this project. 
 

14. Please confirm if the Indemnity Agreement needs to be signed by the Contractor at 

the time of submission. 

Include the form with your bid package. 

15. Please clarify your preferred structure and/or required topics for the technical 

proposal response for ease of evaluation?  This is a bid not an RFP.  Insert your 

pricing on the specifications form next to the dollar signs. 

 

16. Is it required that the contractor provide their Safety Program and Drug and Alcohol 

policy for the submission for the AVL product?  Yes. 

17. Please confirm if the contractor is responsible for training the client employees on 

the selected solution? Yes, the contractor will be responsible for providing training 

on solution to client employees. 

18. Please clarify if an insurance certificate is needed this AVL software RFP? Please 

confirm that all insurance requirements listed on page 5 of the RFP are relevant 

including the Auto Liability and Workers Compensation requirements.  State the 

warranty on your products. 
Anyone that is part of this contract must meet the 

insurance requirements and name the City of Jackson and 

Jackson Transit Authority as additional insured, per Stacy 

Stone, Director of Risk Management. 

19. Take year three off the specifications pricing form. 

20. How many buses  11 or 12?   12 

21. Both the City of Jackson and Jackson Transit Authority shall be named additionally 

insured on the auto and general liability.  $1 million professional liability is also 

required on this project. 



22. Are you explicitly looking for a routing software in addition to the 
vehicle location hardware? Yes, we require a software that can be used 
by riders via an app to track bus locations and real-time 
arrival/departure. 

23.  Are we allowed to bring in a partner to fill the stated criteria as a 
part of our final submission? Yes, breakdown of services and costs 
between partners should be reflected in the proposal. 

 

 
 
End of Addendum 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


